

KELLOGG, HANSEN, TODD, FIGEL & FREDERICK, P.L.L.C.

SUMNER SQUARE
1615 M STREET, N.W.
SUITE 400

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-3215

(202) 326-7900

FACSIMILE:

(202) 326-7999

November 19, 2024

*By First-Class Mail and
Electronic Filing*

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
United States Supreme Court
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Attn: Danny Bickell, Esq.

Re: *Dart, et al. v. Scott*, No. 24-464

Dear Mr. Harris:

As counsel of record for respondent Quintin Scott in the above-referenced case, I am writing to request an extension of time within which to file a response to the certiorari petition to and including December 24, 2024. The petition was filed on October 21, 2024, and docketed on October 24, 2024. Without the requested extension, the brief in response would be due on November 25.

The requested extension to file a response to the certiorari petition is necessary because counsel has received notice from an *amicus* of an intention to file a brief in support of petitioners. That *amicus* brief is due on November 25. Absent the requested extension, respondent will not have an opportunity to address the arguments in that brief.

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions, please call me at (202) 326-7951.

Hon. Scott S. Harris
November 19, 2024
Page 2

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "David C. Frederick". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a long horizontal stroke at the end.

David C. Frederick
*Counsel of Record for Respondent
Quintin Scott*

cc: Counsel of Record for Petitioners